
Enclosure 12 – Email received from Costal Communities Network. 
 
From: info@communitiesforseas.scot <info@communitiesforseas.scot>  
Sent: 19 November 2021 14:32 
To: Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs and Islands <CabSecRAI@gov.scot>; 
Minister for Environment and Land Reform <MinisterELR@gov.scot> 
Cc: googlegroups.com 
Subject: Thank-you from the Coastal Communities Network 
 
Dear Ms Gougeon; Ms McAllan 
 
Many thanks to you both, and your colleagues, for meeting with the Coastal 
Communities Network on Tuesday 16th November.  
 
We greatly appreciate your time and enjoyed the opportunity to speak with you more 
about the interests and activities which CCN represents. We wanted to share the 
attached letter of thanks, to briefly summarise the main points of our discussion, and 
highlight the follow-up actions identified during the meeting.  
 
I’m also attaching a (2 page) summary of global salmon farming case studies and a 
recent piece from CCN member  which featured in 
British Wildlife. 
 
We look forward to building a positive and constructive working relationship with you both and do 
hope to meet again soon.  
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
On behalf of 
The Coastal Communities Network, Scotland 
  
www.communitiesforseas.scot | Address: 5 Rose Street, Edinburgh, EH2 2PR  
Subscribe to the CCN email newsletter. 

CCN has a vision for Scotland’s seas to be abundant in biodiversity and resilient to 
future changes, providing sustainable and diverse livelihoods to those living around 
them, in perpetuity. 
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Enclosure 13 – Scottish Government emails. 
 
From: gov.scot>  
Sent: 14 January 2022 14:34 
To: gov.scot>;  

gov.scot>; gov.scot>;  
gov.scot>; gov.scot>;  
gov.scot>; gov.scot>;  
gov.scot>; gov.scot>;  
gov.scot>; gov.scot>;  
gov.scot>; gov.scot>;  
gov.scot>; gov.scot>;  
gov.scot>; gov.scot>;  
gov.scot> 

Subject: Aquacen 
 
Hi all, 
 
Just to provide some follow up info to what I said at the meeting with regards to 
Aquacen. You can see in the Products Catalog (cenavisa.com) that there are a 
number of products that appear under the Aquacen name. None of these have a 
Market Authorisation (MA) in the UK but can be prescribed under cascade. Which is 
how the Formaldehyde is being used, which is the product most of you will be 
familiar with under the Aquacen name. This is acceptable use under the cascade as 
there is no product with MA available in the UK with the same active ingredient. 
Going forward I am not sure how that is liable to change with view to us no longer 
being part of the EU.  
 
However, they do need a special import certificate from VMD to be able to import 
and use these products. And if there is a products that has a MA in the UK such as 
Aquatet (Oxytetracycline) then that should be preferentially used. VMD grant the 
special import certificated on a case by case basis.  
 
[  
 
Thanks, 
 

 
 
 

Marine Scotland - Science  

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road| Aberdeen | AB11 9DB  

Tel:   
S/B:  
Mobile:  
e: gov.scot   
w: https://www.gov.scot/marine-and-fisheries  
  

https://cenavisa.com/en/products/sp-512


Enclosure 14 – Scottish Government emails. 
 
From: gov.scot>  
Sent: 08 March 2022 10:24 
To: gov.scot> 
Cc: gov.scot> 
Subject: Mortality issue at Torhouse Mill 
 
Hi  
 

and myself visited Torhouse Mill last week. During the 
remote inspection we picked up an unreported mortality from July 2021; 20% loss for 
site due to White Spot and water temp of 29oc. Aerators were used and formalin to 
reduce the white spot.  
 
The told us had spoken to 
you about it at the time and I was wondering if you can recall the conversation. 
 
Thanks 
 

 
 
 

Marine Scotland - Science  

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road| Aberdeen | AB11 9DB  

Tel:   
S/B:  
Mob:  
 
e: gov.scot  
w: https://www.gov.scot/marine-and-fisheries/  

  



Enclosure 15 – Email to Scottish Government. 
 
From: btinternet.com>  
Sent: 16 May 2022 07:50 
To: First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot> 
Subject: Scottish Intensive Fish Farming 
 
AO  
 
 
 
Hi Nicola 
 

  

 next to the beautiful loch. One morning there was a 
disgusting smell and the loch was a cloudy colour. The odor lingered for a few days 
and I watched as families stood on the edge of the loch but did not venture in to 
paddle as the water looked disgusting. This was due to the effluent from the fish farm 
20 miles away building up at the head of the loch.  
 
Since my return from that trip I have been reading about the pollution generated by 
intensive fish farming in our lochs. The slurry from so many fish, the dioxins used in 
the fish food sourced from the Baltic sea. The gallons of formaldehyde sprayed into 
our lochs to reduce fish lice. The use of antibiotics and layres of dead fish sinking to 
the base of the cages. Not to mention the heavy metals and damage to the natural 
fish population. This is all quite alarming and I am not even interested in fishing. 
 
I used to enjoy what I thought was fresh natural Scottish salmon, but no more. I 
would not touch it.  
 
I appreciate that there are a large number of Scottish jobs and income which rely on 
intensive fish farming. Maybe now is the time to clean up our act while we still have a 
positive reputation in the world market. I think this is an opportunity to lead the way 
as Scotland does in so many other areas. We may not be in the cut price high 
volume farmed salmon market but rather move to the sustainable, enviromentally 
responsible end of the price range. 
 
I can foresee that if the industry does not change they will ultimatly destroy their own 
reputation, market and damage our tourist industry. This cannot be in Scotlands best 
long-term interests.  
 
I am not seeking a reply as I realise how busy you and your team must be. It was 
just to express my concern on the matter. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Sent from my  - Powered by  
 
  



Enclosure 15.1 – Attachment. 
 
DIRECTORATE FOR MARINE SCOTLAND 
DMARINE : Aquaculture and Recreational Fisheries  

 
 

Our Reference: 202200300380 
1 June 2022 

 
Dear  

 
Thank you for your letter of 16 May to Nicola Sturgeon MSP, First Minister of 
Scotland, highlighting your concerns about the environmental impact of fish farms. I 
have been asked to respond. 

 
We support the sustainable development of aquaculture which, as you note, is a 
significant employer and economic contributor, especially in many of our most 
remote and fragile rural communities. However, we are clear that growth of the 
aquaculture industry must be sustainable and this includes the need to consider the 
natural marine environment and to have high regard for the health and welfare of 
farmed fish. In Scotland, fish farming is overseen by a number of regulators, 
including Marine Scotland, the Scottish Environmental Protection Agency (SEPA), 
and local authorities. 

 
All fish farms in Scotland have to meet strict environmental standards, set out within 
licence, and these are regulated by SEPA with the aim of ensuring that the 
environmental impacts from the industry are assessed and managed safely. SEPA 
continues to implement its finfish regulatory framework, which ensures development 
is in the right place, and with sufficient environmental assessments. The framework 
uses enhanced modelling techniques and as well as the regular monitoring of 
impacts and compliance. 

 
Scottish fish farms are regularly inspected by Marine Scotland fish health inspectors. 
They will report any significant case of poor welfare to the veterinarians in the Animal 
and Plant Health Agency (APHA), who are responsible for overseeing the 
requirements of the Animal Health and Welfare (Scotland) Act 2006. Through various 
work-streams, we are committed to working collaboratively with a range of key 
stakeholders on improving fish health and related welfare including the use of 
medicines and other treatments for treating sea lice. 

 
Food Standards Scotland works closely with the Scottish Government, Local 
Authorities, and UK authorities to ensure that feed produced, distributed and sold is 
safe and meets legislative requirements. The aim of legislation is to ensure that feed 
is put into circulation only if it is sound, genuine and does not represent any danger 
to human health, animal health or the environment. Legislation prohibits the dilution 
of contaminated feed materials and it includes maximum limits for heavy metal 
presence such as arsenic, lead, mercury and cadmium as well as for arsenic, dioxin, 
aflatoxin, certain pesticides, and botanical impurities. 

 
We are committed to going beyond the status quo and have recently undertaken an 
independent review of aquaculture regulation. We are clear that the sector must aim 



to minimise its environmental impact to ensure a sustainable future and maintain the 
right balance across our economic, environmental and social responsibilities. 

 
We appreciate the time you took to write to us with your concerns. While I hope that 
we have demonstrated that fin-fish aquaculture is a highly regulated sector with 
environmental controls in place, we always encourage members of the public to 
contact Scottish Environment Protection Agency (SEPA) where they are concerned 
about possible environmental pollution so it can have investigated and, where 
appropriate, take action. 

 
Yours sincerely 

 
 

DMARINE : Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent 

Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See 
www.lobbying.scot 

St Andrew's House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG 
www.gov.scot 
 

http://www.gov.scot/



